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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R.l 1-05-005, RAM FIT, Correction to Recurrent Energy Comments-Draft Res E- 

4414

To the Service List for R.l 1-05-005:

Attached is a corrected version of Recurrent Energy's Comments on Draft Resolution E-4414, 
originally served on August 2, 2011. The only changes are clerical, not substantive, and are 
intended to conform the language of Recurrent's recommended changes to the Draft Resolution 
that appear in the body of its Comments, to those that appear in Appendix A.

This email has been sent to the service list in R.08-08-009 as well as this proceeding (R.l 1-05­
005), so you may receive duplicates if you are on both lists.
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Please contact me if you have any problem opening the attachment, or any questions about the 
corrections.

Sincerely,

John Nimmons
Counsel for Recurrent Energy

175 Elinor Ave. • Mill Valley, CA • 94941 
Tel 415.381.7310 • Fax 415.381.7390
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